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Shahid Ali

From: Naila Nizam <naila@ctc.org.pk>

Sent: Wednesday, April 8, 2020 12:37 PM

To: 'Shahidali'

Subject: FW: Inquiry against UCPO Wasim Gul UC Sheikh Junaid Abad

Initiate his transfer order 
 

From: PARVEEN, Khalida [mailto:parveenk@who.int]  
Sent: Wednesday, April 8, 2020 12:13 PM 
To: Naila <naila@ctc.org.pk> (naila@ctc.org.pk) 
Cc: ZAHEER, Bilal; MURSAL, Hassan Mohamed; AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem; MOHAMED, Gedi; ABBAS, 
Waseem; KHAN, Faizan 
Subject: FW: Inquiry against UCPO Wasim Gul UC Sheikh Junaid Abad 

 
Dear Naila, 
 
 
Please proceed with the direct transfer of Mr Waseem Gul to other UC. 
 
 
Best, 
 
khalida 
 
 

From: MURSAL, Hassan Mohamed <mursalh@who.int>  
Sent: Wednesday, 8 April 2020 11:38 AM 
To: PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int> 
Subject: RE: Inquiry against UCPO Wasim Gul UC Sheikh Junaid Abad 

 
Approved from my end. 
 
 

From: PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int>  
Sent: Wednesday, April 8, 2020 11:37 AM 
To: MURSAL, Hassan Mohamed <mursalh@who.int> 
Subject: FW: Inquiry against UCPO Wasim Gul UC Sheikh Junaid Abad 
Importance: High 

 
Dear Hassan, 
 
Should I ask CTC to proceed on this. 
 
Best, 
 
khalida 
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From: ZAHEER, Bilal <zaheerbi@who.int>  
Sent: Tuesday, 7 April 2020 12:20 PM 
To: MURSAL, Hassan Mohamed <mursalh@who.int>; AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem <ahmadsh@who.int> 
Cc: PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int> 
Subject: RE: Inquiry against UCPO Wasim Gul UC Sheikh Junaid Abad 
Importance: High 

 
Dear all, 
 
Below communication and background is very clear with due approvals of respective TL; please proceed with necessary 
actions regarding required coordination with CTC for reinstatement as advised in a nearby UC. 
 
 
 
Regards, 
 
Bilal  
 

From: MURSAL, Hassan Mohamed <mursalh@who.int>  
Sent: Tuesday, 31 March 2020 3:29 PM 
To: AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem <ahmadsh@who.int> 
Cc: ZAHEER, Bilal <zaheerbi@who.int>; PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int> 
Subject: FW: Inquiry against UCPO Wasim Gul UC Sheikh Junaid Abad 

 
Dear Shakeel, 
I have no background about this. Please consult with Bilal. 
Regards 
Hassan 
 
 

From: PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int>  
Sent: Tuesday, March 31, 2020 2:58 PM 
To: MURSAL, Hassan Mohamed <mursalh@who.int> 
Cc: AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem <ahmadsh@who.int>; ZAHEER, Bilal <zaheerbi@who.int> 
Subject: FW: Inquiry against UCPO Wasim Gul UC Sheikh Junaid Abad 

 
Dear Hassan, 
 
As per the CTC they have investigated the case but didn’t find Mr Wasim Gul guilty of any misconduct. However, CTC 
found that the issue was of some political nature. Therefore, CTC didn’t terminate him but the said person is suspended 
from his duties since August 2019 till date.  
 
Now PTL has recommended CTC for direct transfer of Mr Wasim Gul to another UC. Therefore, your kind approval is 
requested. The yellow highlighted below is a request from Provincial office. 
 
Best, 
 
khalida 
 

From: KHAN, Faizan <khanfai@who.int>  
Sent: Tuesday, 31 March 2020 12:25 PM 
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To: AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem <ahmadsh@who.int>; PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int> 
Cc: MAZVIDZA, Simbarashe <mazvidzas@who.int>; ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int>; MOHAMED, Gedi 
<mohamedge@who.int>; KAMRAN, Waheed <kamranw@who.int> 
Subject: FW: Inquiry against UCPO Wasim Gul UC Sheikh Junaid Abad 

 
Dear Shakeel & Khalida  
 
With reference to the email below, UCPO Wasim Gul  was working in Peshawar UC Sheikh Junaid Abad, he was 
terminated by DPCR without any consent or approval of WHO staff.  After an independent inquiry it is recommended by 
CTC that he should be reinstated in another UC.  It is recommended by AC Peshawar and approved by TL KP that Mr 
Wasim gul should be reinstated in UC Jogani Peshawar.  
 
CTC requires approval of federal office in this regard.  
 
Regards 
Faizan Khan  

 
 
 
 
 

From: KHAN, Faizan  
Sent: Monday, 30 March 2020 9:04 PM 
To: naila@ctc.org.pk; Shahid Ali <shahidali@ctc.org.pk> 
Cc: ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int>; MAZVIDZA, Simbarashe <mazvidzas@who.int> 
Subject: FW: Inquiry against UCPO Wasim Gul UC Sheikh Junaid Abad 

 
Please proceed.  
 

From: MOHAMED, Gedi  
Sent: Monday, 30 March 2020 2:19 PM 
To: KHAN, Faizan <khanfai@who.int> 
Cc: MAZVIDZA, Simbarashe <mazvidzas@who.int>; ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int>; KAMRAN, Waheed 
<kamranw@who.int>; JUNAID, Muhammad <junaidm@who.int>; Shahid Ali <shahidali@ctc.org.pk>; naila@ctc.org.pk 
Subject: Re: Inquiry against UCPO Wasim Gul UC Sheikh Junaid Abad 

 
Please go ahead as per SOP. 
 
Regards, 
 
Gedi  

Sent from my iPhone 
 

On 30 Mar 2020, at 13:37, KHAN, Faizan <khanfai@who.int> wrote: 

  
Dear Sir  
  
Your kind approval required for reinstatement of Mr. Wasim Gul at UC Jugani (Peshawar)  
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Regards 
Faizan Khan  
  
  

From: JUNAID, Muhammad  
Sent: Monday, 30 March 2020 12:51 PM 
To: KHAN, Faizan <khanfai@who.int> 
Subject: Re: Inquiry against UCPO Wasim Gul UC Sheikh Junaid Abad 
  
Dear Faizan! 

Place him in Jugani. 

Regards! 

Junaid 

Sent from phone 
  

 
From: KHAN, Faizan <khanfai@who.int> 
Sent: Monday, March 30, 2020 12:39:30 PM 
To: JUNAID, Muhammad <junaidm@who.int> 
Subject: FW: Inquiry against UCPO Wasim Gul UC Sheikh Junaid Abad  
  
Reminder please.  
  

From: KHAN, Faizan  
Sent: Friday, 20 March 2020 9:07 AM 
To: JUNAID, Muhammad <junaidm@who.int> 
Cc: MAZVIDZA, Simbarashe <mazvidzas@who.int>; MOHAMED, Gedi <mohamedge@who.int>; ABBAS, 
Waseem <wabbas@who.int>; KAMRAN, Waheed <kamranw@who.int> 
Subject: FW: Inquiry against UCPO Wasim Gul UC Sheikh Junaid Abad 
  
Dear Dr Junaid  
  
Currently we have two vacant positions UC Yakatoot 3 (SMT Circle) and UC Jogani (Shalam Town) please 
suggest UC for reinstatement of Mr. Wasim Gul.  
  
Regards 
Faizan Khan  
  
  

From: Shahid Ali [mailto:shahidali@ctc.org.pk]  
Sent: Thursday, 19 March 2020 8:08 PM 
To: KHAN, Faizan <khanfai@who.int> 
Cc: MAZVIDZA, Simbarashe <mazvidzas@who.int>; MOHAMED, Gedi <mohamedge@who.int>; ABBAS, 
Waseem <wabbas@who.int>; KAMRAN, Waheed <kamranw@who.int>; JUNAID, Muhammad 
<junaidm@who.int>; naila@ctc.org.pk 
Subject: RE: Inquiry against UCPO Wasim Gul UC Sheikh Junaid Abad 
  
Dear Faizan, 
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Thank you for your email. 
  
Please it is to inform you that we do not have UCPO position in UC Karim Pura and currently 
two positions are vacant in UC Yakatoot 3 (SMT Circle) and UC Jogani (Shalam Town).  
  
In case if you need any further assistance regarding the same, Please let us know. 
  
Thanks & Regards, 
Shahid Ali 
Regional Coordinator KP & KPTD-PTPP 
Chip Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd. 
  
  

From: KHAN, Faizan <khanfai@who.int>  
Sent: Thursday, March 19, 2020 4:30 PM 
To: Shahid Ali <shahidali@ctc.org.pk> 
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
  
Dear Shahid  
  
As per recommendation UCPO Mr. Wasim Gul Should be reinstated in neighbouring UC (if vacant). As 
recommended by Dr Junaid(AC Peshawar) consider UC Karimpura as well.   
  
Regards 
Faizan Khan  
  

From: MOHAMED, Gedi  
Sent: Thursday, 19 March 2020 4:17 PM 
To: ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int> 
Cc: MAZVIDZA, Simbarashe <mazvidzas@who.int>; KAMRAN, Waheed <kamranw@who.int>; KHAN, 
Faizan <khanfai@who.int> 
Subject: Re: Inquiry against UCPO Wasim Gul UC Sheikh Junaid Abad 
  
Kindly proceed as per SOP and recommendations. 
  
Regards, 
  
Gedi  
  
Sent from my iPhone 
  

On 19 Mar 2020, at 15:42, ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int> wrote: 

  
Dear Sir, 
  
For your information and further advise. 



6

  
Thank you 
  
Waseem Abbas 
  

From: JUNAID, Muhammad <junaidm@who.int>  
Sent: Thursday, 19 March 2020 2:54 PM 
To: KHAN, Faizan <khanfai@who.int> 
Cc: MAZVIDZA, Simbarashe <mazvidzas@who.int>; ABBAS, Waseem 
<wabbas@who.int>; MOHAMED, Gedi <mohamedge@who.int>; KAMRAN, Waheed 
<kamranw@who.int> 
Subject: RE: Inquiry against UCPO Wasim Gul UC Sheikh Junaid Abad 
  
Dear Mr. Faizan Sb! 
  
As per the recommendation of the Independent Inquiry by CTC, Mr. Wasim Gul may be 
reinstated outside the SMT Circle (In a UC where the position of the UCPO is vacant, for 
instance UC Karimpura).  
  
Regards! 
  
Junaid  
  

From: KHAN, Faizan <khanfai@who.int>  
Sent: Saturday, March 14, 2020 10:09 PM 
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
  
CTC conducted an independent inquiry against UCPO Wasim Gul UC Sheikh Junaid 
Abad.  CTC final report and all of the annexures are attached herewith.  
  
Your kind feedback is requested before deciding future course of action.  
  
Regards 
Faizan Khan  
  

From: Shahid Ali [mailto:shahidali@ctc.org.pk]  
Sent: Wednesday, 26 February 2020 1:03 PM 
To: ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int>; KHAN, Faizan <khanfai@who.int> 
Cc: MOHAMED, Gedi <mohamedge@who.int>; MAZVIDZA, Simbarashe 
<mazvidzas@who.int>; 'Naila Nizam' <naila@ctc.org.pk> 
Subject: Inquiry against UCPO Wasim Gul UC Sheikh Junaid Abad 
  
Dear Waseem/Faizan, 
  
Greetings! 
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Please find attached inquiry report of UC Sheikh Junaid Abad case for your 
review and feedback.  
  
  
Thanks & Regards, 
Shahid Ali 
Regional Coordinator KP & KPTD-PTPP 
Chip Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd. 
  
  


